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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR THE
PREVENTION OF CRUELTY TO
ANIMALS, et al.,

Plaintiffs,
V. : Case No. 03-2006 (EGS/JMF)

RINGLING BROS. AND BARNUM &
BAILEY CIRCUS, et al.,

Defendants.

MOTION TO COMPEL DOCUMENTS SUBPOENAED FROM THE
WILDLIFE ADVOCACY PROJECT AND MEMORANDUM OF POINTS
AND AUTHORITIES IN SUPPORT THEREOF

EXHIBIT 15
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LAW OFFICES

LiIcCHTMAN, TrRISTER & Ross, PLLC
1666 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N.W., FIFTH FLOOR

. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20009
ELLIOTT C. LICHTMAN PHONE: (202) 328-1666 RICHARD L. THOMAS?
MICHAEL B. TRISTER FAX: (202) 328-9162

JOSEPH J. KRANYAK?®
ALEXANDER W. DEMOTS®
KAREN A. POST

GAIL E. ROSS
B. HOLLY SCHADLER

SALSO ADMITTED IN MD LAURENCE E. GOLD
CADMITTED ONLY IN TX*

OF COUNSEL
9ALSO ADMITTED IN MD November 28, 2005

BY FACIMILE AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Mr. Joshua Wolson
Covington & Burling
1201 Pennsylvania Avenue NW

Washington, D.C. 20004

Re: ASPCA et al. v. Ringling Bros. and Barnum & Bailey Circus, No. 03-2006 (D.D.C.)

Dear Mr. Wolson:

] am writing in response to your November 16, 2005 letter in order to respond to some of
the questions raised in your letter, to clarify some of your characterizations of our N(?ver_nber 10,
. 2005 telephone conference, and to provide you with a proposed protective order, which is

enclosed.

se to two questions raised in your letter, I can confirm the follo.wing. Flrst:,your

client h;r; ;Zizio\?ed all writ?en communications between Wildlife Advocacy Project (“WAP”) and
M. Rider with two important qualifications that have already been stated prevmusly.“ As .
indicated in the initial disclosure of documents by WAP on SePtember %9, :2005, the tr.ansacdlon
detail report” found at pages 135 — 140 contains a comprel_lenswe. cor.npllatlon of d}i:p;)sﬁs al;l
disbursements relating in any fashion to elephants', Tom leier, ng,lmg Brc?s. ort 3 ' a(\izv.su}d;‘
WAP has not provided financial records that duplicate the information that'ls embodie lll’(li is
comprehensive report — 1.e. monthly financial statements, rponthly phqne E)IHS:, or cagge \?v o h

' checks. In addition, as indicated in the Privilege Log proylded on September 29, 2(’)1“ , R.id ; as
withheld (subject to an appropriate protective ord‘er) receipts received by WAP for Tom Rider’s
expenses regarding his public education and media work.

Second, I can also confirm that WAP has not had any communications with any current
or former employees (including Mr. Frank Hagen) of the defendant other than Mr. Rider.

I also want to clarify several points in your Nov.ember 16, 2005 letter ’in order to ensure
that we are on the same page moving forward. Regarding a proposed prot‘ect%ve order', 1 .
indicated that I intended to draft a proposed order that would cover financial 1nfo?(r1na}:mr‘1c wZ I;vas
redacted from the September 29, 2005 documents. Your letter indicated that I saif t atth'
. wanted to reserve its objection to providing the names of donors who are not parties to this

*PRACTICE IN DC LIMITED TO MATTERS AND PROCEEDINGS BEFORE FEDERAL COURTS AND AGENCIES
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litigation.” What I indicated was that WAP would continue not to disclose any information that
it believes is privileged on First Amendment grounds, including donor information, and that the
proposed protective order would only address the disclosure of financial information that WAP

believes may be released subject to appropriate protections.

Given your client’s interest, as stated in your November 16, 2005 letter, in the identity of
“animal activist organizations” other than the plaintiffs that have contributed to WAP for its
elephant project, WAP is willing to disclose the following information (provided the proposed
protective order is in place): (1) for each of the deposits listed on the “transaction detail report”
(found at pages 139-140 of the documents provided on September 29, 2005), to provide a log
indicating the general status (“animal protection organization,” “individual” or “private
foundation™) of the donors, whose names would remain redacted; and (2) the aggregate amount
contributed by each different redacted donor identified as an “animal protection organization.”
WAP understands that a further discussion may need to take place regarding the continued
redaction of the names of donors following approval of a protective order and your review of the

financial information that is disclosed subject to such a protective order.

With regard to your characterizations of how WAP has communicated with Mr. Rider,
without commenting on the accuracy of those characterizations, I simply reiterate that WAP has
done a thorough search and provided you with all non-privileged written materials regarding such
matters. I note that WAP has withheld, on First Amendment grounds, several documents, and
parts of documents, that involve communications with Mr. Rider and that reflect WAP’s ongoing
media strategy concerning the treatment of elephants in circuses, which is a matter of ongoing
public debate and controversy. See Privilege Log at 30-33 (withholding ten documents in whole
or in part on such grounds). Without waiving this privilege as to particular materials, I also note
what is obvious from the materials that have been provided to you — Mr. Rider has traveled
around the country so that he can educate the public about the treatment of elephants and other
circus animals. The WAP funds provided to Mr. Rider have been utilized for this purpose, i.e.,
to keep Mr. Rider on the road so that he can serve as an effective spokesperson on behalf of
elephants and other circus animals, including in areas where the circus is performing.

Regarding the sharing of information covered in a protected order with in-house counsel,
my understanding from our conversation was that you did not object to my drafting the order in
such a way as to limit use of the confidential material to outside counsel in the case, but that you
would need to find out if the exclusion of in-house counsel presented a problem. Based on your
November 16, 2005 letter, it would appear that you have confirmed that such a situation would
pose an issue. Provided you are willing to agree to the proposed protective order, WAP is
willing to agree to allow in-house counsel access to the confidential material under the
requirements of Sections 4(c) & 5(b) of the proposed protective order, which would require the
in-house counsel to sign the “Acknowledgement and Nondisclosure Agreement” that is attached

to the proposed protective order.

As you will see from the attached proposed protective order, given the non-party status of
the Wildlife Advocacy Project, the proposed order should come from your client. Provided you
are in agreement with the proposed order, a simple motion that mirrors the first paragraph of the
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protective order would need to accompany the order. Iassume that plaintiffs would not oppose
the filing of such a motion, although this would need to be confirmed.

Finally, the Wildlife Advocacy Project will make its application for tax exemption and
supporting documents available, but does reserve its right to object to their relevance in the
underlying litigation. ‘

Please let me know if you have any questions and if the proposed protective order is

acceptable.
Sincerely,

V2 s

Richard L. Thomas

Enclosure



